
Prawidłowe odpowiedzi. Przeanalizuj swoje zdania, popraw błędy. W razie pytań czekam na 

kontakt       
 
 

1. Kasia was in kitchen three hours ago. 
2. Was Kasia in the kitchen three hours ago ? 
3. Kasia wasn’t in the kitchen three hours ago.  

 
 

1. .Janek washed the floor in the living room yesterday. 
2.  Janek didn't wash the floor in the living room yesterday.  
3.  Did Janek wash the floor in the living yesterday ? 

 
 
1.Ola did her homework last week. 
2. Ola didn't do her homework last week. 
3. Did Ola do her homework last week ?  
 
 


